From: Des FitzGerald

To: Orion Thomas; Jonathan Duke

Cc: smith@bayviewmanagement.net
Subject: Rockport Hotel

Date: Saturday, January 22, 2022 6:54:13 PM
January 2022

Dear Rockport Planning Board,

I’m writing in support of the new hotel being built on the harbor in Rockport.
I have known the Smith family for many years and have experienced their community
involvement and commitment both in person and financially through the years. The negative
characterizations that have been thrown at them from the opposition are both specious and
inappropriate. We all want the best for this community, differences as to how to realize that
vision should leave no room for negativity.

As far as | can tell the Smiths have approached the development of this hotel following
all of the proper steps. They have been willing to conform to some feedback from the town
and community and under the issued permits proceeded as was appropriate. It is time for the
town to support their efforts and for the “Friends” group to accept the facts to date and stop the
regressive opposition that is forcing the Town of Rockport to spend money it can’t afford.

I hope that you will view this letter as a voice of support for the completion of this project
and that Rockport can move forward in welcoming this new business to our downtown.

With thanks,

Des FitzGerald

9 Winter Street

Rockport, ME. 04856

Des FitzGerald

PO Box 177
Rockport, ME 04856
(cell) (207) 400-0981
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